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Jacques \ olf & Go. 
Pasaalc, ÿéw Jersey
Gentlemen: Attention: Mr. Non Bllhovak.

__ _____ x__ w ne are taking theliberty of acknowledging your letter of December eighth, 
vnieh, because Mr. Douglas does not assume the duties of 
Principal of McGill University until January first, has n forwarded to him a ore av York.

ve are today returning your letter to McGill 
University with the request that they give it t>ie proper attention. If you should fall to hear from tie University
In due time, please do not hesitate to write Mr. Douglas 

n« ' —

Very s jj o ■ ours,

Robert R. Stroud 
Secretary


